Kellx Jobe

From;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mandy Risinger <mandy@wocodville-tx.gov>
Thursday, August 24, 2023 3:02 PM

Kelly Jobe

Fwd: Homecoming Community Pep Rally

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mandy Risinger <mandy@woadville-tx.gov>
Date: August 24, 2023 at 2:51:20 PM CDT
To: Milton Powers <judge@co.tyler.tx.us>
Subject: Fwd: Homecoming Community Pep Rally

This is the request that we received from the High School so that you have all of the information for your
meeting.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hayes, Krystal" <krystal.hayes@woodvilleeagles.org>
Date: August 8, 2023 at 3:00:21 PM CDT

To: mandy@woodville-tx.gov

Cc: Jamie Weaver <jamie.weaver@woodvilleeagles.org>
Subject: Homecaming Community Pep Rally

Hi Mandy,

We just got all these plans approved by Lisa so I wanted to get this information to you
since the council meeting is quickly approaching.

I've also attached an image of the parade route and roads we were looking at closing
off.

Thank you so much for all your help!

Parade and Community Pep Rally - Wednesday Sept 6th

6:50 - Parade participants will meet and line up at Tyler County Hospital

* Parade will include royalty ONLY in personal vehicles - no floats/trailers*

7:00 - Parade begins at Tyler County Hospital and will go through downtown square,
ending at Baptist Church parking lot.

(We have attached a map of the parade route and proposed pep rally area)

Around 7:15 - 7:20 the "pep rally" portion of the evening will begin and princesses
and sweethearts will be introduced.
Drill team, cheer, and band will perform.

Following pep rally downtown area will be open to allow community to fellowship,
visit vendors and booths, etc



We will reach out to different clubs and organizations about setting up booths.

FFA has already agreed to providing a grab and go meal; Ms. Blackerby has said she
can do a bake sale.

We would like to have face painting, small games, etc as well.

All vendors will remain open until 8:30 - 9pm and event will conclude at that time.

Krystal Hayes
Geometry/Precalculus
Woodville High School
Student Council Advisor
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